From: Elizabeth Coetzee

To: Urban Green

Subject: RE: Subdivision of Erven 2167 & 2168 & 2169, Henties Bay (Environmental Clearance for Creation of Public
Road)

Date: 01 December 2020 08:33:09

Good day

Update and information well noted

regards

Elizabeth Susanna Coetzee
CEO

Henties Bay Municipality
JakkaltzsPutz Road

P.O Box 61

Henties Bay

Tel: 064-502003

Fax: 064-502001

Email: ceo@hbavmun.com na

From: Urban Green [maifto:urbangreen@lway.na]

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 4:15 PM

To: Urban Green <urbangreen@iway.na>

Subject: RE: Subdivision of Erven 2167 & 2168 & 2169, Henties Bay (Environmental Clearance
for Creation of Public Road)

Dear Interested and Affected Party,

Previous correspondence regarding the subject matter has reference.

This email serves the purpose of informing you (and/or the organisation YOu represent) that the
Environmental Scoping Assessment for the project in question (creation of a public road as part
of the subdivision of 2167 & 2168 & 2169, Henties Bay) has been completed and that the ESA
Report is now available for review and comment, as provided for by Regulation 23(2) of the EIA
Regulations (GN. No. 30 of 2012).



Should you wish to have an electronic copy of the ESA Report, please let us know?

All comments should please reach our office by the CLOSE OF BUSINESS ON THE zm_Qf_
DECEMBER 2020.

Should you, or the organisation/institution you represent, require any further information
and/or assistance please contact Urban Green cc and we will gladly assist.

Regards

Brand van Zy!

Urban Green cc
SUSTAINABILITY CONSULTANTS

Water and Wastewater Consultants

Town and Regional Planning Consultants

Environmental Management Consultants

PO Box 11928, Klein Windhoek, Windhoek

Tel.: +264 61 300 820 Fax.: +264 61 401 254

"The information contained in this communication is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for
the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the
intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in reliance of the
contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unfawful. Urban Green cc is neither liable for the proper,

complete transmission of the information contained in this communication nor any delay in its receipt.”
< Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail / attachments

From: Urban Green [mailto:urbangreen@iway.na]
Sent: 15 October 2020 20:34

Subject: Re.: Subdivision of Erven 2167 & 2168 & 2169, Henties Bay

Dear Interested and Affected Party,

This communication serves to inform you/r office that Louw Investments Twenty Six Close
Corporation (hereafter referred to as the Proponent), the owner of Erven 2167 & 2168 & 2169,
Ext. 6, Henties Bay, is of the intention to apply for an Environmental Clearance Certificate for the
construction of public roads as a result of the subdivision of Erven 2167, 2168 and 2169, Ext. 6,
located within Henties Bay Municipal area, located within the Erongo Region.

The Proponent commissioned this envircnmental scoping assessment, as prescribed by the
Environmental Impact Assessment Regulations (Government Notice No. 30 of 2012), to enable
an application for an Environmental Clearance Certificate for the mentioned construction of
public roads.

In line with Regulation 21 of the mentioned EIA Regulations, you/r office as a potentially
Interested and Affected Party (I&AP), are hereby informed of the Proponent’s intention to apply
for an Environmental Clearance Certificate and is invited to register as an I&AP and to provide
comments and/or feedback, should there be any.

Find attached a Background Information Document, providing relevant information.
Comments and questions should be submitted in writing to Urban Green cc by way of:
* Fax your comments/concerns or input to the office of Urban Green cc (061 — 401 294);

* E-mail your comments/concerns or input to Urban Green cc (urbangreen@iway.na) or

* Post your comments/concerns or input to Urban Green cc (PO Box 11929, Klein



Windhoek).

DEADLINE FOR REGISTRATION AND SUBMISSION OF COMMENTS AS PART OF THE FIRST
ROUND OF PUBLIC CONSULTATION IS 6 NOVEMBER 2020.

All registered I&AP will be kept informed throughout the process.
Should there be any questions, please let me know?

Regards

Brand van Zyl

Foaan -T-31
SAE Rl

Sustainability Consultants

Water and Wastewater Consultants
Environmental Management Consultants
Town and Regional Planning Consultants
PO Box 11929

Klein Windhoek

Mobile: +264 81 129 5759

Tel : +264 61 300 820

Fax: +264 61 401 294

Fax-to-Email: 088615552




